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Re: CDC-NCDC-MoH call request rescheduled to week of Jan 29

Skaggs, Beth (CDC/CGH/DGHP) <bgs7@cdc.gov>

Sat 1/20/2018 12:41 PM

To:David Sergeenko <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>; Gamkrelidze, Amiran (CDC ncdc.ge) <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>;

Cc:Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>; Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <hij9@cdc.gov>;

Dear Colleagues,

Given the WHO meeting in Geneva next week, we will look for another day for a call sometime during week of Jan 29.
Thank you

Beth

Beth Skaggs, PhD

CDC South Caucasus Office
Thilisi Georgia

Phone: +995 32 224 46 61

Mobile: +995 591093 412

On Jan 18, 2018, at 7:41 PM, Gamkrelidze, Amiran (CDC ncdc.ge) <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge> wrote:

Thanks Dear Beth,
For me is Ok. As I know Mr Minister is on the WHO EB in Geneva at this time.
With best regards

Amiran

From: Skaggs, Beth (CDC/CGH/DGHP) [mailto:bgs7 @cdc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Amiran Gamkrelidze; Davit Sergeenko (dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge)
Cc: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP); Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)
Subject: RE: CDC-NCDC-MoH call request Jan 22nd (Monday) 3:00 pm (time change)

Dear Minister Sergeenko and Dr Amiran

| would like to update our request for a call. New request is for Monday, Jan 22"d at 3:00 pm. Please just let me
know if this day/time is acceptable.

Best regards
Beth

From: Skaggs, Beth (CDC/CGH/DGHP)

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Gamkrelidze, Amiran (CDC ncdc.ge) <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>; Davit Sergeenko (dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge)
<dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>

Cc: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>; Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)
<hij9@cdc.gov>; beth skaggs <bgs7@cdc.gov>
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Re: CDC-NCDC-MoH call request rescheduled to week of Jan 29 - Da...
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Subject: CDC-NCDC-MoH call request

Dear Dear Minister Sergeenko, Dear Dr Amiran,

https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item...

Good afternoon. We would like to request a call with you to update on key issues relating to the upcoming HCV
National Workshop and the Decentralization Workgroups. A proposed agenda for the call is attached.

Is it possible to speak together by phone on Monday, January 22" 5t 5 pm OR 6pm Thilisi time (8 am or 9 am
Atlanta time)? Call-in information will be provided from Atlanta. If this day is not possible, we will re-schedule for

week of January 29th. Thank you.

Kind regards
Beth

Beth Skaggs, PhD

Country Director, CDC Georgia

Division of Global Health Protection
Center for Global Health

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
9 Asatiani Street

Thilisi, 0177, Georgia

Phone: +995 (32)224 46 61

Mobile: +99559 09 34 12

bgs7@cdc.gov
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